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Responses or questions regarding this RFP should be emailed to:  
  

Name  Title  Phone Number  Email  

Aung Kyaw Soe Oo General 

Manager 

092025719 aungksoeoo@mtg.com.mm 

Kyaw Khine Htoo  Department 

Head 

09420043911 kyawkhinehtoo@mtg.com.mm 

        

  
  
  

1.0  Introduction  

 
  

MTGDC Co., Ltd, founded in 2016, intended to provide Datacenter business as well as Co-location 

and Cloud Hosting Services in Myanmar. Our primary strategy focuses around full service, 

concentrating on the use of technology to meet business objectives. We would like to invite you to 

participate in  this new Datacenter project.  
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2.0  Proposed Schedule  

 
  
  

Dates  Milestones  

  2/May/2019  Issue RFP  

  20/May/2019  Last day to ask questions pertaining to this RFP  

  22/May/2019  Responses to the questions submitted to all respondents  

  24/May/2019  RFP submittal due date  

    Selection notification for shortlist  

    Final negotiations  

    Vendor selection  

    Commencement date  

  
  
  
3.0  Existing Infrastructure  

 
  
 

Current data center set-up : Own.  

Available square footage for new data center (wall-to-wall, usable area): 20x40 

Building Resistance : 250lb /sft 

Location (city, state) of current data center(s): Dakhinathiri Township, Naypyitaw.  

Telecommunications providers and services used: MYTEL Fiber 

Public peering: Yes 
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4.0  Business Requirements  

 
  

Data Center Location(s):  Dakhinathiri Township, Naypyitaw. 

Commencement Date:  Desired move-in date  

Type of Relationship:  Private Data Center  

Space:  40x20 , 250lb /sft  

Power:  Vendor need to calculate and provide the necessary capacity required (in 

KW) for 20 usable standard 42 U Racks and 2 Utility Racks, N+1 

redundancy for UPS and 2N + 1 for Genset  

Expansion:  no  

Renewal Option:  If required  

Office Space:  Requirements for office space  

Storage Space:  Requirements for storage space  

Cross Connect Services:  Carrier Neutral 

Remote Hands:  1 Year onsite standby support.  

Miscellaneous:  Training and technical transfer.   

Vendor Requirements:  1. Power / Electrical   

2. Cooling / HVAC  

3. Network and Cloud Connectivity  

4. Fire Detection / Suppression    

5. Security  

6. Maintenance and Support 

7. Provide all recurring and non-recurring charges, including any 

expected taxes, inflationary increases, expense reimbursements, 

security deposit and total amounts due upon execution  
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5.0  Vendor Corporate Profile  

 
  
  

Vendor Contacts:  
  

Name  Title  Phone Number  Email  

        

        

        

        

  

  

Vendor corporate profile:  

Company name:  

Corporate headquarter address:  

Company telephone:  

Website:  

Year founded:  

Company CEO and years with company:  

Company overview:  

Total number of employees  

Location of offices and data centers:  

Please provide recent audited financial statements on vendor’s company. Is the vendor publicly 

traded?  If not, what is its main capital source?  Is the vendor profitable?   

  

Please provide at least three (3) reference contacts:  
  

Company  Name  Phone Number  Email  
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6.0  Detailed Vendor Questions  

 
  
 

Data Center Structure  

Describe the building use (mixed use or dedicated data center facility): Mixed Use 

Building Layout. 

 

 

Data Center Structure Location  

What is the physical address of the facility?  

Describe the building location category (city center, urban, rural): Rual 

Is the building located in a flood plain? : Yes 

Describe environmental threats (earthquakes, tornadoes, hurricanes, flooding, blizzards, etc.). : none.  

40 x 20 sqft, Space for Datacenter 


